Testing Tomorrow’s Technology

Tune Up Procedure

Date: April 15, 2020

Subject: Tune Up Procedure for: FCC ID: KE3-3003643, IC: 2721A-3003643

1. For licensed devices, Part 95J, the FCC requires a tune-up procedure and a parts list.
Rule Part 2.1033 (c):
2.
(9) Tune-up procedure over the power range, or at specific operating power levels.

The RF Transceiver (CC1120) for the Models RAC00-16992, RAC00-16949, RACO00-
16952 is fully synthesized. There is no factory tuning.

For the MURS radio, testing was done at the default setting of +16 dBm per the Theory of

Operation. For the Low Frequency transmitter, the device was programmed to 9.5 which is
the maximum setting level for the device.

Sincerely,

By: mels T~ Sandi McEnery - Agent
(Signature/Title) (Print name)




